
Questions and Answers for RFP# 19-016NA 

1. Question: What is the thickness and color currently being purchased for the liner? 
Answer: The thickness is .85 Mil or greater.  Color is transparent green. 

2. Question: Can you provide us with the current renewed pricing for the compostable 

trash can liners. 

Answer: Please refer to our current bid list 

http://www.pfisd.net/cms/lib/TX01001527/Centricity/Domain/96/Compost

able%20Trash%20Can%20Liners%20Tab.pdf to see the current pricing.   

 

3. Questions: Can you clarify the previous award pricing for the liners, as the award did 

not go to the low bidder? 

Answer: Price is not always the determining factor when an item is 

awarded.  
 

4. Question: What is the case count (liners per case) and case weight (lbs. per case) 

currently being purchased? 

Answer: The case contains 90 liners per box.  Compostable 12lbs as 

weighed by warehouse scales.  

 

5. Question: How many delivery locations are there for the liners? 

Answer: The district warehouse is the only delivery location.   

6. Question: Can you provide us with the bill of lading of the most recent shipment of 

liners? 

Answer: There is no BOL for last shipment received.  

 

7. Question: Based on previous ordering history, can you tell us about how often orders 

will be placed (monthly, quarterly or other) and what is an approximate case order? 

Answer: Orders are generally placed every 3 to 6 months and case 

quantities vary based on usage and times of the year.  

8. Question: If we choose to bid other than specified, do you require a sample with the 

bid or only upon request? 

Answer: Samples may be requested. 
 

 

 

http://www.pfisd.net/cms/lib/TX01001527/Centricity/Domain/96/Compostable%20Trash%20Can%20Liners%20Tab.pdf
http://www.pfisd.net/cms/lib/TX01001527/Centricity/Domain/96/Compostable%20Trash%20Can%20Liners%20Tab.pdf


9. Question: Can we call FedEx at our expense and pick up a sample of the bag currently 

being used? If yes, can you provide us with the address where FedEx should go, a contact 

name, phone number and email address, and times that FedEx can come? 

Answer: PFISD will not be providing samples to bidding vendors.  

 

10. Question: What color do you need for the trash liner? 

Answer: Please see the answer above.  

11. Question: Would you please provide a copy of the bid tabulation and award 

from your previous bid for the trash can liners? 

Answer: Please see answer with the link above. 

 

12. Question: Is delivery for one location or multiple deliveries on the new bid? 

Answer: Please see the answer above.  

 

13.  Question: Regarding the above-mentioned bid, can you please provide me with the 

previous award information and tabulations?  

Answer: Please see the answer above.  

  

 

 


